
From: 
To: 
CC: 

Date: 
Subject: 

"Johnston, Sadhu" <Sadhu.Johnston@vancouver.ca> 
"Direct to Mayor and Council - DL" 
"City Manager's Correspondence Group - DL" 
"City Leadership Team - DL" 
4/4/2020 9:58:26 AM 
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Good morning, 

Please see below for a summary of today's announcement from the Prime M inister: 

4 April 2020 - PM Address 

0 Federal government will continue to work with provinces to have a complete national picture available to all 
Canadians 

□ Reiterating stay home/ social distancing measures, but recognizing that some people do not have a safe, secure 
home to find refuge. 

0 $200 M to help homeless shelters, domestic abuse victims 
o $40 M for shelters and centres for women (and children) fac ing domestic abuse and sexual violence 
o $10 M for shelters for emergency shelters for Indigenous women facing violence 
o $157 M for ~eaching Home Programl1lt:o support the homeless 

0 In the next 48 hours, Canada w ill be receiving a shipment of millions of masks 
0 Canada has leased a warehouse in China to coordinate and distribute masks and materials 

0 Of the $157.5 mill ion in Reaching Home funding, Canada!! largest cities wi ll receive allocations in the following 
amounts: 

o Ottawa ($7,213,954) 
o Toronto ($22,169,573) 
o Hamilton ($2,548,685) 
o Vancouver ($13,522,453) 
o Winnipeg ($2,936,322) 
o Calgary ($13,517,143) 
o Edmonton ($7,572,510) 
o Halifax ($1,557,674) 
o St. John!! ($979,047) 
o Moncton {$669,162). 
o In Quebec, this Reaching Home funding w ill be administered through a new Canada-Quebec Agreement 

that respects the j urisd iction and priorities of both governments. 
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